Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

g Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

O Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

[1 Paving Fund (PAV)

, Primary Sponsor: Councilman Dan Johnson

| Amount: $3,400.00 Date: May 17, 2016

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

restriping on West Ashland Ave from Bellvue Ave to Taylor Blvd in thermoplastic
paint to delineate the 4" double yellow centerline and 4" solid white edge lines.
This will delineate travel lanes and parking lanes.

City Agency:  Department of Public Works and Assets
Contact Person:  Matthew Haines

Agency Phone: 502-574-3883

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a lic purpose.

21 - N $3,400 5-17-16

District # Councj] Member Signature Amount Date
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Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2015




Mathews, Bryan L

From: Johnson, Dan D

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:.24 AM
To: : Mathews, Bryan L

Subject: RE: signature approval

Yes please sign

From: Mathews, Bryan L

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:21 AM
To: Johnson, Dan D

Subject: signature approval

Councilman — Is it okay if | sign for a $3,400 transfer from D21 CIF to Public Works for the anticipated price difference to
include 4” solid white edge lines on Ashland Ave from Bellvue Ave to Taylor Blvd? Attached is the CIF paperwork

Thanks

Bryan Mathews

Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Dan Johnson
Louisville Metro Council-District 21
601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 315
Louisville, KY 40202

502.574.1121

Notice of Cenfidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.




Interagency Name: Department of Public Works & Assets

Program/Project Name: striping on West Ashland Ave

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding?

MRequest Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the
request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they'
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will
own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is
probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being reqUested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,0007? If so, an ordinance is required.

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If
s0, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Suppdrting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate
and description of cost?

Yes/No/NA

Yes

NA

NA

NA

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes
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Mathews, Bryan L

From: Sparks, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Mathews, Bryan L

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E; Haines, Matthew R

Subject: Ashland Ave from Bellview Ave to Taylor Blvd
Bryan,

Per our discussion a minute ago, to restripe the above listed section of roadway in thermoplastic paint to delineate the
4” double yellow centerline and 4” solid white edge lines it will cost approximately $3,400. This will delineate travel
lanes and parking lanes.

Matt,

If this is approved quickly, could this be included as a part of the paving effort? Of course, it will be funded by D21. If
not, | can put in the request for Reynolds to schedule the installation at their earliest convenience.

Please let me know if any of you have any questions or if you would like to discuss this matter further.
Kindly,

Stuart Sparks, PE, PTOE

Louisville Metro Public Works

Traffic Engineering Supervisor Signs and Markings
601 W Jefferson St, Room 8

(502) 574-3650




